
From: Allen, Meredith 
Sent: 6/27/2014 10:38:15 AM 
To: TerKeurst, Charlotte (charlotte.terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Quarterly Meeting w/PG&E Electric Operations 

Charlotte, 

The attendees from PG&E are below, as well as a draft agenda. Would you please let me know 
if you have any comments on the agenda? 

We are looking forward to meeting. 

Thanks, 
Meredith 

- Electric Ops Organizational Overview & Objectives 
- Major Initiatives & Metrics 
- Audit Trends & Improvements 
- Timeliness NOV & Improvements 
- Veg Management Drought Effort Update 

Pat Hogan - Vice President, Electric Operations Asset Management 

Eric Back - Director, Compliance & Risk Management 

Redacted - Manager, Distribution Compliance 

Meredith Allen - Senior Director, Regulatory Relations 

On Jun 27, 2014, at 10:16 AM, "TerKeurst, Charlotte" <charlotte.terkeurst@,epuc.ca.gov> 
wrote: 

Meredith et al., 

For our meeting on Tuesday, I've reserved Room 7431, the conference room in the 
SED's lobby area on the 7th floor, 455 Golden Gate Ave. I assume Room 7431 will be 
big enough but, Meredith, could you confirm how many PG&E people will attend? 

Thanks, 

SB GT&S 0642850 

mailto:charlotte.terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov


Charlotte 

From: Allen, Meredith rMEAe@Poe.coml 
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 4:50 PM 
Required: Allen, Meredith; Tyrrell, Denise; Malashenko, Elizaveta I.; TerKeurst, 
Charlotte 
Subject: Quarterly Meeting w/PG&E Electric Operations 
When: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 3:00 PM-5:00 PM. 
Where: 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/ 


